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MEMO  
 

Date: December 12, 2016  
 

To: Cursillo Community   
 

From: National Spiritual Advisors 
 

Subject: New Spiritual Advisor Manual 

 

Recently the National Staff and National Secretariat of the Cursillo Movement have been 

responding to the invitation of Saint Pope John Paul II for Movements and Religious Orders to 

study the person and ideas of their particular founder.  One recent result is the publishing of a 

new Pilgrim’s Guide that is more closely like the one used in Mallorca, Spain and that we hope 

brings more uniformity among those used around the world. 

 

Following this idea one of the spiritual advisors in the Cursillo Movement began reviewing 

materials regarding the Spiritual Advisors Manual so that it might also reflect more closely to 

that approved by our founder and the Spiritual Advisors who assisted him in getting the initial 

approval for the Cursillo Movement to offer its charism in dioceses throughout Spain and then 

the world. 

 

After a process of reviewing materials used in the Cursillo Movement by a number of her 

members and Spiritual Advisors the following Manual is presented to help those who minister to 

the Cursillo Movement present the truth and witness about the grace of God that supports our life 

of Piety, Study and Action for individual growth while using the gift of friendship to bring others 

to Christ. 

 

 

Rev. Alex Waraksa    Most Reverend Carlos A. Sevilla, S.J.   

National Spiritual Advisor   National Episcopal Advisor 

 

Rev. Joseph Vu, SVD    Deacon Gary Terrana 

Assistant National Spiritual Advisor  Assistant National Spiritual Advisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


